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- lamdirected to enclose herewith a copy of D.O. letter No.1 2 'l,@ : ) date
19.03.2015 received from Mr. Jaspal Singh Sandhu, Secretary, Univ _ Grants
Commission, regarding the Bilological Diversity Act (BD Act) in 2002 and notified the rules
there- under in 2004 to give effect to the provisions of the Convention on Biological
‘Diversity and requested to ensure striét_ compliance of the provision. :
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: The Act alms 't mnsg;gyatlon and sustmnabl,_ use of biological, re ;
equitable sharing .of benefits arising out of the us __'Q\,._these blologlcal resources and
associated knowledge Some of the activities related to access to biological resources by the
researchers / scientists / universities / educational institutions need prior approval of the
National Biodiversity Authority-or the State Biodiversity Boards. Any non-compliance of -
the act constitutes a cognizable and non-ballable offence MmFgmgr detallﬂ- on thg..Act. ;
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also requested to ensure strict comphance of the prowswn by all researchers / scxéntists /
teaching departments / affiliated colleges of your University.

. With regards,
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' Uluvers ity of Delhi
University Road A
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